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Solicitation Number:  NNK08257702Q 
Project Title:  Refurbish and Install Mercury Redstone Rocket at New KSC Pass 
& ID Bldg. 
 
Q1. What is the weight of the rocket as it sits?    
A1. Approximately 7200 lbs. 
 
Q2. Can a person climb into the interior of the rocket?   
A2. No. 
 
Q3. Are the 3 guide wires going to be attached to the rocket at the new pass & ID,  
        if so is new wire rope required?   
A3. New rope is required see answer to previous question and attached drawings. 
 
Q4. Can the rocket be disassembled?  
A4.  Yes,  the major components are launch escape tower, replica mercury 
capsule, booster and mounting base. 
 
Q5. Does the whole rocket need to be water blasted?   
A5.  No. 
 
Q6. Does the rocket have any lifting lugs located on it?   
A6. Required field assessment.  We are unsure of the structural integrity.   
 
Q7. Is rocket a mock up or an original from the 1960’s? 
A7.  Yes, it is a tactical replica Mercury Redstone. 
 
Q8. Can the rocket’s paint be stripped using another method?   
A8. As long as all effluents are contained per environmental guidelines and 
regulations. 
 
Q9. How many copies of the request for quotation are required?   
A9. One, preferably email to chris.pino-1@nasa.gov 
 
Q10. Can an extension to 25 July, 2008 be granted?   
A10. The current date to respond is July 30, 2008. 
   
Q11. Is this RFP for the same Redstone rocket that was out to bid in 2006? That 
solicitation was #NNK06119688R.If so, is it still a requirement to perform a site 
visit prior to the submission of the bid if the vehicle was inspected in 2006?   
A11. No, this is a different rocket. 
 

Q12. Is there an accurate set of historic decals/detail painting schemes 
available? Is there any other historic documentation available from when the 
rocket was brought to KSC? 
A12. No.  Only what is on the rocket presently. 
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Q13. Has a structural assessment of the rocket and mounting fixture ring been 
performed? If so, are the results available to the bidders? 
A13. No.  No assessment has been made.  That's why is in the SOW for the 
contractor to suggest any other critical repairs. 
 

Q14. Are there any known hazardous materials on the Redstone Rocket or the 
mounting fixture ring? 
A14. There are none known.  
 
Q15.  Can the Redstone be shipped to an off-site facility or does it have to be 
worked on at the site?  If it can be shipped, Can it be wrapped and secured to a 
flat bed rather than shipped inside of a trailer or container? 
A15.  Contemplated repairs are minimal and water blasting, rust treatment, 
primer and paint are the only work expected per the SOW.  Performance of the 
work off-site is acceptable as long as completion and delivery are within the 
required schedule.   
 
Q16. Are there any restrictions on the location of the off-site work facility? 
A16.  No.   
 
Q17. Is there any flexibility to the 40 day completion requirement? Does this 
take into account for inclement weather?  
A17.  An additional 10 days of “down days” will be added to the SOW. 
 
Q18. What are the security restrictions on-site and badging requirements for US 
and non US citizens? 
A18. This is still federal property though outside the gate.  Plain badges should 
be on the person though not necessarily wearing them.  No PRP required since 
work is for less than 180 days.  Workers don't need US citizenship though 
legality for working such as residency is required. 
 
Q19.  Are there any orientations/training required for personnel coming on-site 
to work?  If yes, how much time do they require? 
A19. None required. 
 
Q20. Is there an anticipated start date for the contract? 
A20. As soon as awarded and given Notice To Proceed based on all required 
plans having been submitted.  Prior you may be given a Restricted Notice To 
Proceed to work the documentation. 
 
Q21. Is it expected that the interior of the fuel/oxidizer tanks will need to be 
inspected as part of the work scope even though they are not accessible?  
A21.  Only if it affects the structural integrity of the rocket as an outdoor exhibit.   
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Q22. Please confirm if this will be a Davis-Bacon wage project. If work can be 
performed at an off-site facility in another state will Davis Bacon wages still be in 
effect? 
A22. Davis-Bacon wages are not required.  This procurement is under the 
Service Contract Act. 
 
Q23.  There is no prevailing wage classification for conservators or conservation 
service.  These are considered Professional Services and are not typically 
subject to prevailing wage requirements.  Please confirm that this is the case for 
this project or if we will be required to submit a classification request. 
A23. This is not a conservation project.  This is a project to do minor 
refurbishment and ensure the rocket will not collapse due to rust when moved, 
erected and displayed at the future site. 
 
Q24. Are there liquidated damages associated with this contract? 
A24. No.  
 
Q25. Is there electrical power and water available at the site or will the 
contractor need to provide? 
A25. Electric and Water are both available to the contractor. 
 
Q26.  What are the insurance requirements for the project? What is the 
estimated value of the rocket before and after restoration? 
A26.  A $1 million liability policy is required.  A current estimated value is not 
available. 
 
Q27. Is there a bonding requirement? 
A27. No. 
 
Q28. Will this be considered a critical lift under NASA standards? If so, please 
provide the requirement that will be needed for the lift plan. 
A28.  This is not a critical lift. 
 
Q29. If a crane will need to be placed on the grass adjacent to the mounting 
fixture, who is responsible for identifying potential buried utilities? 
A29. KSC base operations contractor will provide locator services. 
 
Q30. Please explain the extent of the roles of NASA engineers in evaluating the 
following items: 1) the suitability of reusing the existing mounting fixture; 2) the 
suitability of reusing the existing cable tie downs currently anchored in the 
ground; 3) the type and size of the new guy cables?  
A30. Any suggested course of action by the contractor will be evaluated by the 
NASA engineer (COTR).  Cable tie downs points and concrete platform are 
provided at the new location.  New guy cables type/size will be per drawing or 
provided at contractor's request by NASA. 
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Q31. If needed after the initial inspection, what type of deliverable is NASA 
going to expect for the potential redesign of an internal structural support system 
for the rocket and the new guy wire anchoring system on the rocket itself, i.e., 
stamped drawings showing all calculations from a certified PE, etc? If a PE is 
required, do they have to be licensed and certified in the state of FL? 
A31. NASA only asks for a condition report.  NASA will provide a design if 
required due to unhealthy condition of rocket. 
 
Q32. If we intend to submit an alternate bid, does it need to be submitted as a 
stand alone bid delivered under a separate cover or can it be included as an 
alternate to the base bid? 
A32.  Either way as long as it is understandable.   
 
Q33.  Is NASA/KSC subject to the Prompt Payment Act? If not, what is the 
anticipated turn around time for payment requests? 
A33.  Yes, we are subject to the Prompt Payment Act.  The required turn-around 
is 30 days.   
 
Q34.  Is there an estimated bid range for the project? 
A34.  No. 
 

Q35. On the day of installation at the new PIDS, We understand that crane 
operations will not be allowed until after 4:00PM. Will other kinds of site work 
(such as deliveries of equipment and trucks carrying the rocket) be allowed 
before 4:00 PM? 
A35.  No vehicles or equipment that will obstruct the flow of traffic at the badging 
station will be allowed.  There are 8 (ea) 18-wheeler parking spots in the back 
parking.  Contractor may use these to stage the equipment temporarily as long 
as traffic flow can continue. 
 
Q36.  The SOW indicates in-place work on the rocket and base at the State 
Road 3 site. Will NASA entertain allowing the units to be trucked offsite for the 
stripping/refurbishment /repaint processes? 
A36.  Contemplated repairs are minimal and water blasting, rust treatment, 
primer and paint is all we expect from the contractor per the SOW.  If the 
contractor wants to work off-site and can deliver within the required schedule that 
is his option.  Cost evaluation is based on an on-site repair. 
 
Q37. The SOW indicates 40 days for the repairs and reinstallation. Can this be 
extended if required? 
A37.  The contractor will be given an additional 10 down days to the schedule of 
40 days. 
 
Q38. There appear to be no tiedown cable attachments at the new 405 site. Will 
anchors or other ground attachment points be provided by NASA or will this be 
part of the work scope? 
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 A38.  The contractor shall provide the guy wire (6X19-7/16" dia stainless steel 
wire rope) and galvanized soil screw (30 ft. long with 1 3/4" square shaft & 4 helix 
plates.  Also a galvanized turn buckle with jaw and jaw end and 1 1/4 in. dia 
threaded rod shall be used.  See attached drawing for detail installation 
dimensions. 
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Pad was moved further West.
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Callout
This base is not the one to be used.  J bolt locations, though, remain per the drawing.  Contractor to verify.  Create leg bolt patterns on new leg plates for base being used.
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Use stainless steel guy wire.
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To be provided by contractor.
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